

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 09:25:19 -0400

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-27-17 9:25 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

It's for his weekly with Sr. PO and SoC so I think the facts (when it was released, when implementation plans are due) and a line on how it was received publicly would be all that is needed.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October 27, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Re LTEP: do you think they are now looking for a more comms/media related focus? From the previous versions, all we have to update really is to note that it was released, but I doubt this will be very supportive of any conversation they want to have.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-26-17 9:05 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hi all,

Our MYAP Watch List for this cycle includes the following items:

Cap and Trade / GreenON
LTEP
Fair Hydro
Corrections
SSO

Could you please update your items using tracked changes and send to me, with a CC to John Johnston, by end of day tomorrow (Friday).

Thanks,

Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca